Oneida Tribe of Indians of Wisconsin Executive Committee March 1, 1965 CCC Building Regular Present: Chrm. Norbert Hill, Treasurer Althea Schuyler, Secretary Woodrow W. Webster

Meeting called to order by Chairman Hill. The minutes of the February meeting were read. A motion by Althea Schuyler to accept the minutes as read. Seconded by Woodrow Webster. Motion carried.

## Correspondence:

Letter from the Agency concerning renting of restricted tribal land to Mr. Hauser. Albert Swamp and Joseph Amos Schuyler concerning annuity payments to them. Letter from Agency informing us of visit of Mr. Manydeeds, Employment Assistance Officer to Oneida on Tuesday, March 16, 1965.

Letter from Mr. Riley requesting more information on the land of Mrs. Hansen Denny who had expressed a desire to turn her property over to the tribe.

Treasurer report:Rehab fund\$1300.00Annuity Fund116.52Tribal fund761.08Savings\$1500.00

A motion by Woodrow Webster to accept the Treasurer's report. Second by Althea Schuyler. Motion carried.

Bills:

Norbert Hill, Chairman for phone calls\$8.80Woodrow Webster, Secretary for stamps\$5.00A motion by Althea Schuyler to pay these bills. Second by Woodrow Webster. Motion carried.

Old Business:

A motion by Althea Schuyler to pay Albert Swamp and Joseph Amos Schuyler their annuity payment. Second by Woodrow Webster. Motion carried.

New Business:

A motion by Woodrow Webster to accept resolution to lease tribal land to Mr. Hauser for another year. Second by Althea Schuyler. Motion carried.

A discussion on the property of Mrs. Hanson Denny. Since our last meeting Mr. Hill informs us that Mrs. Denny has changed her mind about turning her property over to the tribe.

Birth Certificates: Dixon John Skenandore Linda Faye Kurowski Nancy Ann Dallas

Question by Althea Schuyler concerning her daughter who is 17 and will be in Green Bay but was informed by Mr. Manydeeds that the government not pay her tuition until she's 18. Since she will be 18 in only two weeks after entering school it was decided that Mrs. Schuyler should talk to the head of the school telling him of the situation. Mr. Norbert Hill informs us that Mr. Vickery says there will be jobs available this summer for graduating seniors.

Chairman Hill reads a letter from Sherman Coulon from the State of Washington concerning annuity payment.

A letter from Mrs. Alice Schuyler concerning a bill she received from the auditor and which she says is paid up.

Letter from Mrs. Brattan concerning tribal land which she is holding at the present.

Letter from Peter Williams of Detroit asking about eligibility of his daughter to attend Haskell Institute.

A motion by Woodrow Webster to allow our Chairman, Norbert Hill to order 1000 sheets of correspondence paper and two rubber stamps. Second by Altheas Schuyler. Motion carried.

A report by Chairman Hill on the program of the Economic Opportunity Act survey being taken among the Oneida Tribe.

A motion to adjourn by Woodrow Webster. Second by Althea Schuyler. Motion carried.

Woodrow W. Webster Tribal Secretary

Reproduced March 20, 2013 by Janice DeCorah Original in Records Management